ADDENDUM NO. 1

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
DEPARTMENT OF WATER

REQUEST FOR QUOTE
RFQ-HH-2020-2021

EXECUTIVE SEARCH SERVICES

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS

This addendum is hereby made a part of the REQUEST FOR QUOTE and shall govern the work,
taking precedence over previously issued plans and specifications governing the items mentioned for
the subject project; and it shall amend the said contract documents in the following respects:

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Questions and Answers, additional information.
Bid due date will be extended to Monday, March 22, 2021 by 11:59pm HST.

End of Addendum No. 1

If there are any questions, please contact Christine Erorita by email at cerorita@kauaiwater.org .

Marites Yano

Marites Yano
Designated Chief Procurement Officer
March 11, 2021

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Receipt Acknowledged:
Organization Received by
Date Title

(Please sign and return vour acknowledgement.)

RFQ-HH-2020-2021
ADDENDUM NO. 1 1

County of Kaua‘i



ADDENDUM NO. 1

QUESTION: Does the Board have a job description with qualifications and requirements for this role?
ANSWER: Yes, there is a position description. Qualifications and requirements are included in the
solicitation. Please note the County Charter was amended in 2020 and the minimum requirements therein
control over the minimum requirements in the position description.

QUESTION: Does the Board have a budget for salary or a target salary range for this position? Is there an
incentive plan?

ANSWER: Maximum salary of the MCE is set by the Salary Commission, the compensation is then set
by the appointing authority, the Board, up to the maximum allowable amount. Currently the Salary
Commission has set the maximum salary at $137,022.

QUESTION:  Does the Board have a benefits package for this position?
ANSWER: As provided for by law for all County employees, including vacation and sick leave.

QUESTION: Please define the scope of work. Is the Board seeking the assistance of a firm to conduct a
full executive search (candidate sourcing, qualification, coordination of multiple rounds of interviews,
consultations to Board on selection process, reference checks, offer, negotiation close) or just provide 5
qualified candidates?

ANSWER: Sourcing, qualification, and coordination of interviews are part of the scope of work. This is
intended to be an initial review process to establish the pool of applicants that the permitted interaction group
of the Board will recommend to the full Board for consideration, further interviews, and potential
appointment.

QUESTION: Itis likely qualified candidates will live on other islands or even on the continental US. (a)
Will the Board pay for travel for off-island finalists to interview on Kauai? (b) Will the Board provide
relocation assistance for an off-island hire?
ANSWER: (a) No, the Board will not pay for travel for off-island finalists to interview on Kauai.

(b) The Board would pay relocation expenses subject to certain conditions to be agreed upon.
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SALARY COMMISSION
COUNTY OF KAUA'I

Regolution .. ...

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES OF THE COUNTY OF KAUA‘I

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 29.01 of the Kaua‘i County Charter, the Salary
Commission establishes the maximum salaries of all elected and appointed officers as defined in
Section 23.01 D of the Charter,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Salary Commission of the County of Kaua‘i, State of Hawai‘i,
that the maximum salaries of certain officers of the County of Kaua‘i are established as follows:

Article I. Salaries of Certain Officers and Employees

Part 1. Effective as of July 1, 2019, the maximum salaries, payable semi-monthly, of
certain officers and employees shall be as follows:

Maximum
Position Annual Salary
Mayor $142,062
Director of Finance $128,460
Deputy Director of Finance $123,318
Director of Human Resources $123,318
Planning Director $128,460
Deputy Planning Director $117912
Director of Economic Development $117912
Director of Liquor Control $117912
Director of Parks & Recreation $128,460
Deputy Director of Parks & Recreation $123,318
Director of Housing/Human Concerns $123,318
Boards and Commissions Administrator $117,912
County Clerk $128,460
Deputy County Clerk $123,318

County Auditor $128,460



Part 2. Effective as of July 1, 2019, the maximum salaries, payable semi-monthly, of the
following officers and employees shall be as follows:

Maximum

Position Annual Salary
Managing Director $137,022
County Engineer $137,022
Deputy County Engineer $123,318
County Attorney $137,022
First Deputy County Attorney $123,318
Deputy County Attorney $117912
Prosecuting Attorney $137,022
First Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $123,318
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $117912
Manager and Chief Engineer, $137,022

Department of Water
Deputy Manager-Engineer, $123,318

Department of Water
Fire Chief $137,022
Deputy Fire Chief $123,318
Chief of Police $137,022
Deputy Chief of Police $123,318

Part 3. Effective at twelve o’clock meridian on December 1, 2020, as required by Kaua'‘i
County Charter Section 29.05, the annual salaries, payable semi-monthly, of the Kaua'‘i County
Council shall be as follows:

Maximum
Position Annual Salary
Council Chair $76,452
Councilmembers $67,956

Article II. Maximum Salaries. The respective appointing authority may set the salary of any
new or existing non-elected appointee at a figure lower than the figure established for the
position in this Resolution. Elected officers may voluntarily accept a salary lower than the
maximum salary established by this Resolution for their position or may voluntarily forego
accepting a salary.

Article III. Severability. If 5 or more councilmembers vote to reject any part of this Resolution,
the other parts of this Resolution not so rejected shall not be affected thereby. If the application
of this Resolution or any of its provisions to any persons or circumstance is held invalid by a
court of law, the application of this Resolution and its provisions to other persons or
circumstances shall not be affected thereby.



Article 1V. Transmittal of Salary Resolution. The County Clerk shall transmit to the Salary
Commission, Mayor, Finance Director, and Human Resources Director a final approved copy of
the resolution and note any rejected portions thereto within thirty (30) days after the effective
date of this resolution.

Adopted by the Salary Commission at its meeting on March 7, 2019.
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